From: Niamh Connolly

Sent: Wednesday 5 January 2022 11:39

To: john.durkan@abpfoodgroup.com; Colette Carter <colette.carter@abpfoodgroup.com>
Subject: Full Baseline Report.

Dear Mr. Durkan,
| refer to the response received by the Agency on the 04/01/2022.

The Agency would like to confirm that the submission detailing trial pit locations and
parameters to be measured meets the requirements for the review.

Please submit the full Baseline Report via Eden when complete.

Kind Regards,
Niamh

Niamh Connolly

Inspector Il, Environmental Licensing Programme: Food & Drink, Peat and Waste Authorisations Team
Office of Environmental Sustainability, Dublin

Cigire I, An Clar um Cheaddnt Comhshaoil: Foireann Udaraithe um Bia agus Deoch, Mdin agus Dramhail
An Oifig um Inmharthanacht Comhshaoil,, Baile Atha Cliath

; 01-2680147 (Direct dial) 01-2680100 (Reception)

n.connolly@epa.ie
www.epa.ie
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